

Edward Lloyd Morgan

Tel: (+44) 07867612215

edward.morgan@lshtm.ac.uk

Skype: edward.morgan1991; Twitter: @Edward_Morgan

Profile

I am an ESRC funded PhD student supervised by Dr Sarah Walters in the Department for Non-Communicable Disease Epidemiology, London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine. Broadly, my primary research interest concerns the interplay between population dynamics and socioeconomic development in the global south. My research has a strong regional focus in Africa and involves the use of parish registers to reconstruct historical demographic trends. My aim is to reconstruct historical demographic trends to better understand the social change that has occurred during the last century.

Education

- 2016 - PhD student, Demography, London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine
Supervisors: Dr Sarah Walters (primary) and Dr Rebecca Sear (secondary)
- 2015 – 2016 European Doctoral School of Demography
Max Planck Institute for Demographic Research, Rostock, Germany (Sep-Oct 2015)
Sapienza University of Rome, Rome, Italy (Oct 2015 – Jul 2016)
- 2015 PgCert Research Methods for Social Science and Health, King's College London
- 2013 – 2014 MSc Population and Development, London School of Economics and Political Science
- 2009 – 2013 BSc (Hons) Geography, University of St Andrews

Specialist courses and training:

- ESRC Media training for academics, Inside Edge Media Training, 13th September 2016
- Historical Demography: Reconstructing Life Course Dynamics, Radboud University, Nijmegen, Netherlands, 4th-15th July 2016 (EHPS-Net course with full scholarship).
- Adding the Geographic Context to Demographic Analysis, Lund University, Lund, Sweden, 17-26th August 2015 (EHPS-Net course with travel scholarship).
- International Summer School in Historical Demography - Introductory course, Third Edition, Babes-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca, Romania, 24-31st May 2015 (EHPS-Net course)
- Demographic Methods and Analysis – Short Course, University of Groningen, Groningen, Netherlands, 6th November 2014 – 27th January 2015.

Other Employment

- Jun – Jul 2015 Director of Research, Volunteer Uganda (Research Uganda)
Lead the 2015 water and sanitation research programme.
- Aug – Sep 2014 Research Intern, Volunteer Uganda (Research Uganda)
Assisted on the 2014 agriculture and poverty research programme.
- Aug 2013 English Language Fellow, British Council Tunisia
Assisted running cultural workshops at Nabeul Language Village.
- Jun – Sep 2012 Public Health Consultant, Met Office
Consultation work on issues pertaining to environmental health in the UK.

Fellowships, memberships and admin responsibilities

- Fellow, Royal Geographical Society [2012-present]
- Member, Population Geography Research Group at the Royal Geographical Society [2012-present]
- School President, Department of Geography and Sustainable Development, University of St Andrews [2012-2013]

Scholarships and Grants

- ESRC Advanced Quantitative Methods Stipend, awarded by Bloomsbury Doctoral Training Centre, £9000 [2016-19]
- ESRC 1+3 Doctoral Studentship (Demography Cluster), European Doctoral School of Demography pathway, awarded by Bloomsbury Doctoral Training Centre [2015-19]
- ESRC/PIC Master's Studentship in Population Studies, £15000 [2013-14]
- ESRC Top-up award, £7212 [2013-14]

Publications

Policy briefs:

Morgan, E. (2015). *The Interplay between Population Dynamics and Climate Change: The Case of Kanungu District, Uganda*. Evidence submitted to the UK All-Party Parliamentary Group on Population, Development and Reproductive Health parliamentary hearing entitled 'Population Dynamics in the Post-2015 World'.

Reports:

Morgan, E., Asingwire, G., Boden, L., Fitzpatrick, J., Rosselli J., Maxwell, M., Brown, C. (2015). *Water and Sanitation Report: Second Phase Study, June/July 2015, Kanungu, Uganda*. Volunteer Uganda, Kanungu.

Morgan, E. (2012). *Health Alerts: How effective are they and how will current systems have to adapt to climate change?* Met Office, Exeter.

Magazine articles/blog posts:

Morgan, E. (2013). *Is it possible to accurately measure migration?* Demotrends. (Also published on Openpop.org).

Morgan, E. (2012). *Sex (or not) and the Japanese single*. Newgeography.com.

Morgan, E. (2012). *Families: The New Demographic Mash-Up*. Newgeography.com.

Morgan, E. (2011). *Looking at the New Demography*. Newgeography.com.

Morgan, E. (2010). *Post Borat: Did Sacha Baron Cohen change the human geography of Kazakhstan?* In: P. Muench, ed. *St Andrews Social Scientist - Issue 2*. St Andrews: University of St Andrews, 2010, pp.4-5.

Conference presentations:

- “*To what extent has agriculture in Kanungu District been commercialised and has this had a positive effect on poverty reduction?*”, Great Lakes Regional College, Uganda, September 2014.
- “*Is Modernisation Theory still relevant in the 21st Century?*”, Senior Honours Geography Conference, University of St Andrews, Scotland, April 2013.
- “*Indicators of occupational heat hazards: forecasting of near term and long term climate related health and productivity risk*”, Lund University, Sweden, August 2012.

Other media:

- Contribution to discussion on water quality in schools in Kanungu District, Uganda, Kanungu Broadcasting Services (KBS) 95.4FM, 9th July 2015.

Skills

Computer software:

- Microsoft Office: Word (advanced), Powerpoint (advanced), Outlook (advanced) Excel (intermediate), Access (basic).
- Statistical, geographic and word processing languages: SPSS (intermediate), Spectrum (intermediate), R (beginner), currently learning STATA, ArcGIS, NetLogo and LaTeX (TeXStudio, Jabref).